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MEMO

To: El Paso County
From: Ken Huhn, P.E.
Subject: CDOT Existing access Permit

Project Number: 200541 The Cottage at Mesa Ridge

Date: August 24, 2021

Based on the County required submittal items currently posted on EDARP, this project is required to provide
documentation on the existing CDOT access Permits for the site. Since this project will utilize Landover Lane as
the primary access point we have provided a copy of the access permit for the intersection of Sneffels St. and
Landover Lane and for Sneffels St. and Mesa Ridge Parkway. If additional permits are required by CDOT as part
of this project the applications shall be provided with the next submittal. The following items are attached:

1. CDOT State Highway Access Permit - 0216004
2. CDOT State Highway Access Permit - 211003
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